
ARKANSAS SUPREME COURT

COMMITTEE ON PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT

NOTICE OF SURRENDER OF ATTORNEY'S

PRIVILEGE TO PRACTICE LAW

IN RE: MARION DOUGLAS WOOD

ARKANSAS BAR ID #74155

Marion Douglas Wood, an attorney residing and formerly practicing law in Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas, with Arkansas Bar ID #74155 has been barred from

engaging in the practice of law in this State for violation of the Arkansas Model Rules of Professional Conduct. On the recommendation of the Arkansas Supreme Court

Committee on Professional Conduct, the Arkansas Supreme Court accepted the surrender of the law license of Marion Douglas Wood on September 20, 2001.

Attorney Wood's Petition to Surrender was based upon violation of Model Rule 8.4(b) of the Arkansas Model Rules of Professional Conduct. The Petition and attached

exhibits on file with the Clerk of the Arkansas Supreme Court demonstrate that Mr. Wood was convicted of ten counts of Conspiracy and Mail Fraud by jury in the United

States District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana. Mr. Wood was found to have violated the following federal statutes, 18 U.S.C. Sections 371, 1341, 1343, 1346,

1956 and 1957.

If you have any questions in this regard or you have information evincing the attorney's continued practice contrary to the status of his license, please contact this office.

Stark Ligon

Executive Director

Office of Professional Conduct

625 Marshall Street, Room 100

Little Rock, AR 72201

501-376-0313


